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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 July 2023 2:17 PM

To: 'Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D23000925MFBP/TT/TPD 1)

Attachments: SMB 3124S-IA.pdf

Dear Vic, 

 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SMB 3124S. 

 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 9:20 AM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D23000925MFBP/TT/TPD 1) 

 

Dear LKK, 

 

We refer further to our below email. 

 

Please submit to us your Survey Report or PRI report once available as we have received LOD from TP repairer. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Vic Sanghilan 

Motor Claim Department 

 

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd 

16 Raffles Quay 

#42-01 Hong Leong Building 

Singapore 048581 

 

Tel: 65073848 | DID : 65073846 |  Fax No. : 65073849 |Email: vicsanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg 

Website: hJp://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg/ A Member of  Insurance Group 

 

Personal Data ProtecKon Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 

hJp://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg/ for details of PDPA Personal Data CollecKon Statement. 

 

ConfidenKality NoKce: This e-mail is confidenKal. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to 

whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in 
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error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and noKfy the sender immediately by return e-

mail. 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan 

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 5:11 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com 

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D23000925MFBP/TT/TPD 1) 

 

Dear LKK, 

 

We refer to the above assignment given to you. 

 

Please submit to us your Survey Report or PRI report as we have received LOD from TP repairer. 

 

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

Website: hJp://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg/ A Member of  Insurance Group Personal Data ProtecKon Act 2012 

("PDPA"): 

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

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 5:27 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D23000925MFBP/TT/TPD 1) 

 

Dear Sirs 

 

Refer to our email of just. 

 

AJached both our Insured and third party GIA reports for your aJenKon. 

 

Thanks & Regards 

 

Aini 
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Motor Claims Department 

 

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd 

16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581 

D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C Website hJp://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg/ 

 

 

Personal Data ProtecKon Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 

Please refer to hJp://www.first-insurance.com.sg/ for details of PDPA Personal Data CollecKon Statement. 

 

ConfidenKality NoKce: This e-mail is confidenKal. It may also be legally privileged. 

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and noKfy the 

sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Aini Binte 

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 5:26 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: nurizmanby@sbstransit.com.sg; Chongkeelim@sbstransit.com.sg; Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan 

<vicsanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D23000925MFBP/TT/TPD 1) 

 

 

 

 

Insured Vehicle No : SG6080S 

TP Vehicle No      : SMB3124S 

Claim No           : D23000925MFBP 

Workshop Name      : SBS TRANSIT LTD 

Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

InstrucKons       : Without Prejudice 

 

Created By         : AINI 

Verified By        : VICALPEH 

Approved By        : VICALPEH 

 

 

 

This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail. 

 

 

 


